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Askin, Tim

From: Steve Bintz <steve@bintzheat.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 7:31 AM
To: Askin, Tim
Subject: Re: COA Application 1111 N Old World Third
Attachments: 1111 N. Old World 3rd St.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Tim, 
 
Thanks so much for getting back to me. It was my mistake not to send the back of the application.   
 
Please find attached the paperwork. Is there anything else that you need for this project to be approved? 
 
Warm regards, 
Steve Bintz 
414-940-5431 
 
On Thu, Dec 22, 2016 at 9:24 AM, Askin, Tim <Tim.Askin@milwaukee.gov> wrote: 

I have received your application, however it is incomplete. There is a second page to the application which 
includes space for a mandatory project description and an electronic or written signature. The project 
description must include ALL exterior work on the building. Please provide a roof plan for the rooftop 
installation.  Rooftop equipment should not be visible from street level and if it exceeds the parapet height, a 
general guideline is that it should be set back at least 4 feet from the edge of the roof for every 1 foot of height 
of the equipment above the  top of the parapet. 

  

I will also need a description diagram, and dimensions of the vent to be installed on the rear wall and higher 
resolution photos. Fax quality is unfortunately not adequate to demonstrate existing conditions, so please supply 
the photos by email or mail. 

  

All this material can be emailed in replay to this email, or our postal address is as follows: 

Milwaukee HPC 

200 E Wells St, Rm B4 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 
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Regards,  

Tim Askin, Senior Planner 

Historic Preservation Commission 

City of Milwaukee 

414-286-5712 

Tim.Askin@Milwaukee.gov 

  

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted 
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is 
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee 
full e-mail disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer  
 


